

1982 WL 189309 (S.C.A.G.)

Office of the Attorney General

State of South Carolina

May 31, 1982

*1 J. Lewis Cromer, Esquire
Richland County Attorney
Judicial Center
1701 Main Street
Post Office Box 192
Columbia, South Carolina 29202

Dear Lewis:

You have asked the opinion of this Office whether a person elected as a member of Richland County Council would be in a position of 'dual office holding' as prohibited by the State Constitution if that person were employed by the State Commission on Higher Education.

Employees of that Commission are not office holders within the meaning of the Constitutional provision and, therefore, such employee would be eligible to serve as a member of Richland County Council.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to call us.

Sincerely,

Frank K. Sloan
Deputy Attorney General

1982 WL 189309 (S.C.A.G.)

End of Document

© 2016 Thomson Reuters. No claim to original U.S. Government Works.